"™ AMERICAN ZIONIST COUNCIL

-

%47 MADISON AVENUE . TerLeprone MUrray Hir 2-1160 . NEW YORK 17, N. Y.

Caisle Address: AMZIONIST ,
December h, 1959

Kr, Gottlieb Hammer L
Jewish Agency for Israel \\ e
16 E, 66th Street St

ﬁe‘w York, N e
Dear Gottlieb:

Below is the regular monthly accounting as of December 1, 1959

Line 2 of the accounting below notes an adjustment of $21,853.28 for the period
Acril 1, 1959 through November 30, 1959, During this period of 8 months we had been
listing a regular monthly allocation of $45,541.67. On October 19, 1959, however,
confirmed over the telephone by Mp. I. Hamlin and Mr. J., Leshin to me on November 10,
1959, we had agreed on an annual budget for the American Zionist Council of
$192,280 plus §87,000 for the Youth budget. This total of $579,280 requires a
wonthly allocation of $48,273.33. The difference of $2,731.66 per month, or a total
of $21,853.28 over the 8 months noted above, is the amount now added as noted on
iine 2 below.

DueHovemberl,l959..c. * 6 06 o & 6 ° & 8 * 8 © & @ $5h,586062
Adjustment for April 1 ~ November 30, 1959. ¢« « « o o « o 21,853,28
Regular allocation for December 1959 « « o o« o o « o o o« 55,519.67

Department of Educatiopand Culture:
Hebrew Culture Committee (Lapson)..e.e. $1,000.00
Histadruth Ivrith. « ¢« « ¢ » e & ¢ o o & 32500000 b3500¢00

Unbudgeted Expenses:
SpeCial Services « o+ » ¢ o 0 o 0 o 0 0 o$2,500-00
SUbSCTiptiOHS * 5 8 0 06+ » o 0 6 o > @ l!OOOQOO 3!500000

Totaldueoooo.o.n-oo'ooooooo.oo 3139,959-57

Received in November, 1959 582000.00

Net due December 1, 1959 $ 81,959.57

With cordial regards, I am

Sincerely yours,

Rié%i Jerome Ungeg _

JUzHEK Executive Director

‘ = CONSTITUENT ORGANIZATIONS S

sak, Women's Zioaist Organization of America » Hapoel Hamizrachi (including Hapoel Hamizrachi Women) <+ Mizrachi
guvization of America (including Mizrachi Women) ¢ Labor Zionist Assembly (including Labor Zionist Organization of
Aserica-Poale Zion, Furband, Pioneer Women) < Progressive Zionist League—Hashomer Hatzzir « United Labor Zionist Party

{Achidut Avodah-Poale Zion) ¢ United ZionistsRevicionists of America * Zionist Organization of America (in¢. Bnai Zion)




Mr. Gottlieb Hammer
Jewish Agency for Israel
16 E. 66th Street

New York, N.Y.

Dear Gottlieb:

December L, 1959

Mr. Bick and I haved discussed the matter of the monthly

accounting to you best suited to our needs.

Accordingly, we have added

the amount of $7,2Lk6.3k to the item on the attached letter for the
regular monthly allocation of $48,273.33, resulting in a total of

355)519067-

The $7,246.34 will cover the following items as part of the

Special P.KE. items:

Speakers from Israel

Per F. Hansen

E. Kteily

C. Sheba

R. Yarden

Wi, Taube Travel
4. Rosen Travel

M sc,

Negro Project
V. Mason

H}sc.

AeAMELS,

Chicago Conference

With kindest regards, I am

JU s MK

$ 1’059087
h13.69
506,35
504,00
3,035.0L
73-0h'
___Lk.oo $5,181.99
$ 250,00
14,35 $ 26L.35
_1,800400
752k643k

Sincerely yours,

?5&@”’{.? v
Rabbi/ Jeroms Unges
Executive Director





